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A.49/04/35/]
10" April 2006

Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director
Litigation Management Office
4" Floor

Bostock House

Royal Victoria Hospital
Grosvenor Road

BELFAST

BT12 6BA

Dear Mr Walby

RE: CLAIRE ROBERTS (DECEASED) —v- ROYAL GROUP OF HOSPITALS

I refer to previous correspondence in connection with the above and acknowledge receipt
of your letter of 2" March together with the documents enclosed therewith.

Please note that [ have only received one copy of the statement from Professor lan
Young. [ would be obliged to receive a copy of the further statement Professor Young
has made,

['look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely

C

Gary Daly
for Brangam Bagnall & Co

CR - Brangam Bagnall 140-059-001






